
From: Femal, Kristina A - DNR 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 8:58 AM 
To: 'jramcheck@endeavorenv.com' 
Subject: Old Dutchmill SI Report Received 
 

Hello Joe, 
 
On July 3, 2019, the DNR received the Site Investigation Report for WI DOT - Old Dutchmill located 
at N2271 STH USH per BRRTS 45, Town of Auburn, WI (BRRTS # 03-20-183944). Based on our 
review, the extent of soil and groundwater contamination appears to be adequately defined. DNR 
still has concerns that there is a potential for vapor intrusion as groundwater with concentrations 
above Wis. Admin. Code § NR 140 PAL is likely in contact with the building’s foundation. It would be 
helpful if you could provide more information about the depth and condition of the basement 
foundation, depth and location of drain tile, and location of any subsurface utilities (to be added to 
site maps). This will give a better understanding of risk for vapor intrusion. 
 
The purpose of this email is also to inform you of a change in DNR project manager for your site. 
Effective immediately, all correspondence, reports, and submittals concerning the above site should 
be sent to the following address: 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Attn: Kristina Femal 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
 
Let me know if there is anything you would like to discuss further. 
 
Warm Regards, 
Kristina 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Kristina Femal 
Hydrogeologist -– Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Green Bay, WI 54313 

Phone: (920) 662-5431 

Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov 

dnr.wi.gov 
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